
 
 
 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2025  
 
TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Megan Wiegelman, City Clerk  
 
VIA:  Greg Humora, City Manager   
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA MESA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 17.12 OF THE LA MESA MUNICIPAL CODE TO 
ADJUST THE SCHEDULE OF SEWER SERVICE CHARGES FOR 
FISCAL YEARS 2026 THROUGH 2027  

 
At the July 8, 2025 City Council meeting, the City Council unanimously approved the 
introduction and first reading of the Ordinance amending Chapter 17.12 of the La Mesa 
Municipal Code to adjust the schedule of sewer service charges for Fiscal Years 2026 
through 2027. 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council, by a four-fifths vote, approve the second 
reading and adopt the Ordinance amending Chapter 17.12, specifically Section 
17.12.030, of the La Mesa Municipal Code to adjust sewer service charge rates as 
follows: a 5.96% increase in Fiscal Year 2026 and a 5.04% increase in Fiscal Year 
2027. 
 
 
 
Attachment:  A. Draft Ordinance 
 


